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January 29, 2013

Mr. David Butler

Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00126763
REFERENCE: AMENDED 12 DAY PRE-PRIMARY REPORT (04/05/2012 -05/09/2012), RECEIVED 07/17/2012
Dear Mr. Butler:

The National Association of Convenience Stores Political Action Committee (NACSPAC) submits this response to your
letter, dated October 31, 2012. We apologize for our delay in responding, but the Commission sent the letter to the

email address provided on our Statement of Organization, but that email address was not checked until recently. We have
amended our Statement of Organization to identify a more appropriate email address.

We amended our report yesterday to correct the errors noted in paragraphs 1 & 2 of your letter. We have also contacted
a representative of the WaWa Inc. Political Action Committee, who confirmed that the WaWa Inc. PACs contribution was
intended for NACSPACSs federal account, and that they would amend their report promptly to delete the incorrect
designation. Please reference image number 12952294320 to view the WaWa Inc. PACs electronic filing referenced in
this letter.

Sincerely,

Lyle Beckwith
Treasurer




